

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- React.js
- React Native
- Redux
- Express.js
- MySQL
- Sequelize
- CSS
- HTML - Javascript
- React-Bootstrap
- React-Bootstra
- GitHub
- corelDRAW

CONTACT:

Phone: +62 896 0872 7198
Email: cosmoas13@gmail.com
LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/cosmoas/
GitHub: https://github.com/cosmoas13
Location: Tangerang, Banten, Indonesia

Kevin

Fullstack Developer

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I Am Full-Stack Javascript Developer. The professional expertise that I have in the field of programming, React.js, Express.js, Redux. Have the experience from intensive 6 weeks Dumbways.id Bootcamp to develop apps effectively and efficiently. I can also configure Mikrotik

WORK EXPERIENCE

Internship

MAITREYAWIRA SCHOOL PALEMBANG MARCH 2018 - JUNE 2018

- Created interactive game using C#

Technician

BIO.NET PALEMBANG
MARCH 2013 - SEPTEMBER 2015

- Perform server maintanance activities
- Configure cable, networks using mikrotik and software installation

EDUCATIONAL INFO

Bachelor of Information Technology September 2015 - april 2019

STMIK GI MULTI DATA PALEMBANG

- Graduated with GPA 3.14
- 2nd place in the animation category
- Semifinalis Application Development IT Fest 2018

TRAINING

Bootcamp Dumbways.id February 2020 - March 2020

FULL-STACK JAVASCRIPT

- Learn Website Development using React.js
- Create RESTful API using Express,js
- Build 2 Website

Digitaltalent Scholarship - Fresh Graduate Academy May 2019 - June 2019

CYBER SECURITY

- Describe the security threats facing modern network infrastructures
- Explain the roles of the Cybersecurity roles
- Explain the Operating Windows and Linux Operating System

CERTIFICATION

Certiport - 2019

KEY APPLICATIONS

- General Functions of the Program
- Microsoft Office

Certiport - 2019

COMPUTING FUNDAMENTALS

- Hardware, Software
- Operating System, Troubleshooting